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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAY S
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

April 25, 2017

MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is Memorandum dated 11 April 2017 of Regional Director JORGE U.
SEBASTIAN, JR., DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of Zamboanga del
Sur 2" District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017,
version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO 2 - Flood Management Services MFO 2 - Flood Management Services
Construction/Maintenance of Flood Construction/Maintenance of Flood

Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems | Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Mitigation Structure - Construction of Sibuguey River Flood Control
Construction/Improvement/Rehabilitation/ '(Phase ), Poblacion, Bayog, Zamboanga del
Repair of Sibuguey River Flood Control Sur, Sta 0+000 — Sta 0 +442.20

Project, Phase |, Poblacion, Bayog,
Zamboanga del Sur

Allocation . P 45.00 Million Allocation : P 45.00 Million

Physical Target : 625 Im Physical Target : 442.20 Im

Unit Cost : £72,000/Im Unit Cost : P 101,763.91/Im
JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to indicate the correct station limit of the project based on actual
survey/validation in the field and there is a decrease in physical target since the scopes of work
involves the furnishing and the driving of structural steel sheet piles for foundation (12m each
pile), concrete pile cap, reinforced concrete slope protection combined with rubble concrete and
grouted riprap, and hand laid rock embankment, which constitutes 75.65% (P 26,573,871.37)
and earthworks to 20.50% (P 7,201,388.04) of the total project cost, thus the original physical
target length decreases by 182.8 Im (from 625 Im to 442.20 Im).

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Geotagged Photos, and Typical Plan.

In view of the above, this request for Modification of Project is respectfully recommended for your
consideration and approval.

FA 2 YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
for Regional Operations in Visayas-Mindanao

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED: —

' RK A. VILLAR

Secreta 4 Department of Public Works and Highways

Office of the Secretary
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